http://www.ihsboosters.com

IHS MUSIC BOOSTER MEETING September 10, 2014 – IHS Library – 6:30 pm

Attendees:

Marcia Abbadini, Rhonda DeFini, Mary Dolansky, James Halamek, Diana Manocchio, Barb Mowrer, Rita Silvestro, Marian Streibel, Marie Nemeth, Chris Grande, Matt Schatt, Angela Bottiglier and Maureen Mroczynski.

Meeting called to order at 6:35pm. The agenda was distributed & is posted on the website. Meeting minutes were emailed to attendees and hard copies available. Barb motioned to approve; Diana seconded; All approved.

Director Report (Matt Schatt)

- Introduction of student teacher, Angela Bottiglier, here for this quarter from Cleveland State University and Lakewood High School
- Florida Trip statements went home with students today. Questions about statements should be directed to Mr. Schatt. Payments to Bob Rogers Travel from department for FL credits will be made November 1 and January 1. Any overpayments will be issued through Bob Rogers Travel.
- Coupon Book sale is underway through September 22 Students can sign out books to look at or sell.
 - o All Around Coupon Book \$28
 - o Entertainment Book \$25
- Next week is Homecoming and Alumni band. Due to minimal response for Alumni band, those that
 expressed interest will not be on the field but have the option to play in the stands. Mr. Schatt will
 email music to those still interested.
- Indians Parade of Bands money due this Friday. Limited parent/supporter seats available. Event information will go out to students tonight at rehearsal. Leave school at 5:15. Home Days attire. Dinner is not worked out yet. The band will be marching with one other band before the 7:05pm start. Seats will be in right field. The group will be leaving the ballpark at 9:45pm due to school the next day.
- Beachwood Home Game on Thursday, October 2 @ 7:00 will be Band Senior Night.
- Harrison Central game, October 17 Band will leave around 3:00 pm, stop at Glovers' house in Bowerston for dinner, change into uniforms and then head to the football game.
- Fruit Sale will run from mid to late October.
- Marcia asked where we are on the Band Instrument bus. Mr. Schatt indicated there have been some holdups, as Mr. Yano has been out, so there is no news yet to report.
- Mr. Schatt indicated that Mrs. Schatt would like to purchase keyboarding books for the IPS music classroom in memory of Mrs. Joan Sidor.

Correspondence - None

Treasurer's Report (Jim)

Jim distributed a monthly report on the account status. He noted the following:

The 990-N was filed in early July, 2014

Committee Reports:

- Membership (Marie Nemeth) 57 families as members so far Sold \$40.00 of Tshirts and Hats at Turf the Field Grand Opening booth.
- Volunteer Coordinator (Barb Mowrer) Will need to recruit volunteers for Fall Fest. Will get with Janis about staffing needs.
- Football Game Refreshments (Mary Dolansky, Diana Manocchio) Going well. Hot dogs last week went over well, as did watermelon. Will need more volunteers for Beachwood and Kirtland games.
- Basketball Tournament Concessions (Maureen Mroczynski) Concessions for Travel Basketball League at Field House scheduled to start Sunday, Oct. 19 Nov. 23 (Six Sundays). First game starts at 9am and event ends at 3pm. Half of profits go toward student Florida trip credits. SignupGenius will be used schedule

- volunteers. Emails via SignupGenius will be sent when signups will be accepted. tinyurl.com/basketballconcessions
- Photo buttons (Maureen Mroczynski/Mary Dolansky/Marcia Abbadini) Maureen is still working on them. Please be patient. Will try to get some to parents she knows will be at Lutheran West game this week.

Old Business:

- Over 172 Photo Buttons were sold. Over 30 more than last year.
- Vocal Uniform fittings were finished in two days! Thank you to everyone who helped with this. First vocal performance is September 22 for Kiwanis.

New Business:

- Mrs. Schatt suggested we purchase new keyboarding books for the IPS classroom in memory of Joan Sidor.
 Motion was made to purchase a memorial gift of keyboarding books for the IPS classroom in memory of Joan Sidor not to exceed \$100. Motion by Mary, Second by Marie. Unanimous approval.
- Football Concessions
 - For the first football game the stand was staffed by the Music Boosters
 - Workers were promised an hourly rate comparable to that of the Home Days rate to go toward student FL trip credits. After those funds are distributed, the remaining funds will be deposited into the Music Booster account. Motion by Barb, Second by Maureen. Unanimous approval.
- Harrison Central Game Glovers will host a dinner for the band/drill/cheerleaders at their home in Bowerston. They will be feeding 130 students and adults. The Boosters will appropriate \$650 (\$5 x 130) for the purchase of dinner for the band at the Glover home. Motion by Chris, Second by Barb. Unanimous approval.
- Beachwood game is an additional game on the Home schedule set for Thursday, October 2 at 7:00 pm.
 Motion was made to allow for the purchase of refreshments not to exceed \$200. Motion by Barb, Second by Chris. Unanimous approval.
- Fall Fest Booth September 28, Noon to 4:30 pm. Janis signed up to sell pop and water. We will use what is left over from Home Days and supplement as needed.
- Holiday Fest Registration is November 1. Event is December 7. We will need a person to chair this. Last year we sold water/pretzels and nachos/hot dogs.
- Next meeting will be Wednesday, October 8 at 6:30 in the IHS Library.

Dates to Remember:

September 19 – Richmond Heights – Homecoming & Alumni Band

September 22 – Vocal Ensemble Kiwanis Performance – Civic Center – 6:30 pm

September 24 – Cleveland Indians Parade of Bands

September 26 - Fairport Harding - Home

September 28 - Marching Band Kicks off Fall Fest - 11:30-12:30 PM

October 2 - Football vs. Beachwood - Home - 7:00 pm Band Senior Night

October 8 – Boosters Meeting – 6:30 pm – IHS Media Center

October 10 – Hawken – Away

Motion to adjourn by Barb Mowrer; seconded by Mary Dolansky.

^{*}Minutes taken by Marie Nemeth/Marian Striebel and transcribed by Marcia Abbadini

Music Booster Meeting Schedule 2014-2015 School Year

Date	Time	Location
October 8	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center
November 12	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center
December 10	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center
January 7	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center
February 11	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center
March 11	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center
April 23 (Thurs)	6:30 pm	IHS Media Center

MUSIC BOOSTER MEETING AGENDA SEPTEMBER 10, 2014

Reports from Matt Schatt (Band)

Florida Trip Statements went home today.

Can still sign up for the trip, if necessary. See Music Department website.

Coupon Book Sales are going on now through September 22nd.

All Around/Our Town Books are \$28.00.(40% gross profit). Entertainment Books are \$25.00 (40% gross profit).

Homecoming/Alumni Band – Cancelled due to lack of interest in putting on the field, but invited alumni to play in stands if they'd like. Asked to let me know their interest by this Friday.

Cleveland Indians Parade of Bands – Signup Through Friday (Order Form Home Last Week)

Tentatively leaving at 5:15p. Home Days parade attire – weather-permitting.

Parade of 2 bands (I think) is at 6:15p. Enter from left field, parade around track to home plate, cadence back to left field, get back on buses and enter through Gate C.

Tickets will be handed out on buses.

Due to size of senior class, may need to use halftime to recognize all of our seniors on Thursday, October 2.

Already received in writing that the Beachwood Game is now a 7:00p game on Thursday.

Move forward with the Cadiz/Harrison Central game with a stop to eat at the Glover's house in Bowerstown en route.